
FARMERG~LUNA 
A PROFESSIONAL LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

J.W. Luna 
jwluna@rarmerluna.com 

333 UNION STREET 
SUITE 300 
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37201 

July 7, 2006 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ron Jones, Director 
Telinessee Regulatory Authority 
460 James Robertson Parkway 
Nashville, TN 37243-0505 

TELEPHONE (61 5) 254-9146 
TELECOPIER (615) 254-7 123 
www.farmerluna.com 

Re: Docket No. 05-00258 Petition of the Consumer Advocate to Open an 
Investigation to Detennine Whether Atmos Energy Corp. Should be 
Required by the Tennessee Regulatory Authority to Appeal- and Show 
Cause That Atiiios Energy Corp, is not Overearning in Violation of 
Tennessee Law and That it is Charging Rates That are Jusl and 
Reasonable 

Dear Director Jones: 

Chattanooga Gas Company has no objection to the Phase Two Proposed 
Procedural Schedule that you proposed at the July 30, 2006 status conference in the 
above-referenced case. 

If you have questions, please no1 liesitate to coiltact ble. 

cc: Counsel of Record 
Elizabeth Wade, Esq. 
Archie Hickerson 


